

Curriculum Vitae

1. **Family name** Maarup
2. **First names** Lars-Erik
3. **Date of birth** 17 December 1961
4. **Nationality** Danish
5. **Civil status** Unmarried (1 Child)



6. Education

Institution	High School
Date:	1977-1981
Degree(s) or Diploma obtained	Electrical Engineer Technical program

- projects, in an international environment
- Long experience from working with service and maintenance
- Management and organisational experiences, with focus on development change management

7. Language skills

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English	5	4	4
Danish	5	5	4
German	4	3	3

8. Membership of professional bodies

Board member, Scotac AB (Sweden)

Board member, Asia Railway Consulting Ltd (Hong Kong)

9. Other skills

IT,
Experience from running own business

10. Present position

Senior Consultant, Transrail Sweden AB

11. Years with the firm

Business partner from 2006, (Scotac AB) and employed in 2008

12. Key qualifications

- More than 25 years of experience from the rail industry
- Broad experience from most technical systems of electric rail vehicles
- Detailed functional knowledge from most rolling stock applications
- Corporate Management experience from an international HQ function
- Long experience from working with delivery

13. Foreign Countries professionally visited

Country	From - to
Denmark	1985 - 1987 Commissioning of chopper control system, for Danish State Railway
India (Resident)	1985 - 1990 Commissioning and service of electric locomotives, for Indian Railways
Denmark (Resident)	1991 - 1994 QC, Commissioning and service of regional electric trains for Danish State Railway
USA and Canada (Resident)	1995 - 1997 Commissioning of power feeder plant in Sunny Side N.Y, for Amtrak Demo Tour with Danish built train IC3, around North America.
Korea and Philippines	1997 Commissioning support for light Rail vehicles to Manila, in co-operation with Hyundai Precision Ltd
England (Resident)	1998 - 2000 Business development manager at Adtranz Services HQ, in Crewe.
China P.R.C	2004 Spare part and maintenance business, with GSRC in Guangzhou
Europe	Most counties visited

14. Professional Experience Record

General (not full time):

Design of electrical control systems,	3 years
After sales Service	15 years
Commissioning of feeding stations	4 years
Business development	2 years
Maintenance and workshop manager	2 years
Site manager PRT project	2 years

Date: February 2008
Location: Västerås, Sweden
Company: Transrail Sweden AB

Transrail is a professional firm, with the prime objective to provide systems engineering services and advice on technical strategies in the transport sector, especially the railway sector. The company was started in 1995.

Position: Senior Consultant

Date: 2006 - 2008
Location: Sala, Sweden – Hong Kong
Company: Scotac AB, Asia Railway Consulting Ltd
Position: Consultant

Description:
 Assisting Vectus Ltd as site manager, for PRT project. Scope including: erecting works, commissioning and testing.

Date: 2004 - 2005
Location: Västerås, Sweden
Company: Bombardier Transportation (Sweden)
Position: Sales Manager

Description:
 International Sales Manager for spare part sales, including strategy and development of the country based and local organisation.

Date: 2003 - 2004
Location: Västerås, Sweden
Company: Bombardier Transportation (Sweden)
Position: Manager for maintenance and workshops

Description:
 Manager for maintenance production, within the Nordic region. Overall responsibility for maintenance production, depots and associated facilities.

Date: 2000 - 2002
Location: Västerås - Mörby, Sweden
Company: Bombardier Transportation (Sweden)
Position: Business Manager for maintenance contract, Roslagsbanan

Description:
 Manager for vehicle maintenance production, at Roslagsbanan. Overall responsibility for maintenance production, depots and associated facilities.

Date: 1999 - 2000
Location: Crewe, UK
Company: Adtranz
Position: Business development manager – Services HQ

Description:

Business Development Manager for group strategy within commissioning, test and maintenance.

Date: 1981 - 1999

Location: Västerås - Sweden, Randers - Denmark

Company: ASEA Drives , ASEA Traction, ABB Traction , ABB Denmark

Position: Service Engineer / Project Manager

Description:

- Commissioning and warranty service for international vehicle deliveries.
- International assignments
- Quality Control engineer

5. Others

Selection of Courses/Certificates:

1984-1986

Additional university courses, within ASEA

1999

Management training

2000

International development program

2002

Management training and development training, Bombardier

On-going

Continuous knowledge update and courses related to computer skills for users